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DATE: April 24, 2025 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Teitzman) 

FROM: Division of Engineering (Davis, Ellis, Ramos, King) 7*3? 
Office of the General Counsel (Sparks, Imig)xV(^7y 

RE: Docket No. 20250055-EQ - Petition for approval of standard offer contract and 
request for temporary waiver of rule on annual filing, by Florida Public Utilities 
Company. 

AGENDA: 05/06/2025 - Regular Agenda - Tariff Suspension - Participation is at the 
Commission’s Discretion 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: 05/31/25 (60-Day Suspension Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Staff recommends the Commission simultaneously 
consider Docket Nos. 20250053-EQ, 20250054-EQ, 
20250055-EQ, and 20250056-EQ. 

Case Background 

Section 366.91(3), Florida Statutes (F.S.), requires each investor-owned utility to continuously 
offer to purchase capacity and energy from renewable generating facilities and small qualifying 
facilities. Rules 25-17.200 through 25-17.310, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), implement 
the statute and require each investor-owned utility to file with the Commission, by April 1 of 
each year, a revised standard offer contract based on the avoiding or deferring purchases for 
utilities with no planned generating additions. On April 1, 2025, Florida Public Utilities 
Company (FPUC) filed a petition for approval of the 2025 Standard Offer Contract and request 
for temporary waiver of Rule 25-17.250(1), F.A.C., regarding the annual filing requirement. The 
rule waiver is not part of this recommendation and will be handled separately. 


